Luca Autuori

PARTNER

Luca Autuori focuses on banking, finance and restructuring. He advises banks, funds and financial institutions as well as multinationals in connection with financing and other structured finance transactions. Within the restructuring sector he has assisted both debtors and creditors in the major Italian restructuring deals and he has gained an in-depth experience both in restructuring agreements and other extra-judicial matters as well as in court proceedings (such as concordato preventivo).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Partner | 2007

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2003 - 2007 Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, Milan, Italy

Associate | 1996 - 2003 Studio Alberto Montanari, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

1999 - 2002

Ph.D., Corporate Law, Università degli Studi di Brescia, Brescia, Italy

1998

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

1994

Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy

PUBLICATIONS

He is the author and co-author of several papers and commentaries in leading publications on corporate and financial law. Among others:

- Comments to Art. 2349 and 2361 of the Italian Civil Code, published in "Costituzione Conferimenti – Azioni", by M. Notari, Milan, 2008;
- > Comments to Art. 2415, 2416, 2417, 2418, 2419 and 2420 of the Italian Civil Code, published in "Obbligazioni Bilancio", by M. Notari and L.A. Bianchi, Milan, 2006;
- Comments to Art. 146 and 147 of the Italian Financial Act, published in "La disciplina delle società quotate nel Testo Unico della Finanza d.lgs. 24 February 1998, n. 58." Commentario by P. Marchetti and L.A. Bianchi, volume I, Giuffré, Milan, 1999.



INFO

- **Date of Birth** 6th December 1969
- Telephone
 +39 02 89 63 071
 Fax
 +39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail lautuori@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English
 Spanish

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Restructuring and Insolvency